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DATE: September 12, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Bereavement

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Managing Director, Human Resources

RESOURCE STAFF: Mrinalini Mella

REFERENCE: AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements

Ms. Megan Campbell passed away on July 26, 2017, at the age of 27 years. Ms. Campbell was hired to
the District as a Bennett Centre instructor in 2013. She served as a supply teacher in the various District
schools, then in positions at Thorncliffe, Julia Kiniski, Florence Hallock, and Horse Hills schools. She is
survived by her parents, Cathy and James Campbell, her twin sister, Courtney, and brothers, David and
Colin. A celebration of her life was held on Friday, August 25, 2017.

Ms. Carla Josephs passed away on June 22, 2017, at the age of 63 years. Ms. Josephs was hired to the
District as teacher in 1988. She taught at Eastwood, Queen Mary, Spruce Avenue and Mount Royal
schools. Ms. Josephs was on leave of absence at the time of her passing. She is survived by her mother,
Johanna, and her brother, Lothar. There will be no funeral service.

Ms. Cheryl Yaremchuk passed away on June 15, 2017, at the age of 58 years. Ms. Yaremchuk was hired
to the District as a temporary maintenance worker in June 1997, and became permanent staff in 1998.
She has worked with Facilities Maintenance until January 2017, when she took a leave of absence. Ms.
Yaremchuk was on a leave of absence at time of her passing. She is survived by her children, Chase, Josh,
Jody and Carla. A memorial service was held on June 29, 2017.
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